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* Dibble, Dickson

From: : Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 12:57 PM

To: 'svlucas@gannett.com’

Cc: 'PDAUGHER@pensacol.gannett.com’; Ajhar, Rebecca; Curle, Mary Beth; Sarasua, Armando;
Mitchell, Erica; Wong, Robert e

Subject: /INACTIVE Confirmation: ARMS ID# 0330281 001-AG ‘Multimedia Holdings Corporatlon dba /
"PENSACOLA NEWS JOURNAL, 101 E Romana St, Pensacola, FL 32502-5652 L

Attachments: 0330281-001-AG;MultimediaHoldingsCorpdbaPensacolaNewsJournal1.pdf; 0330281-001-

AG;MultimediaHoldingsCorpdbaPensacolaNewsJournal2. pdf

Dear Ms. Shelly V. Lucas,

Thank you for your letter dated October 7, 2009 (1% pdf file attached) advising the Department that the subjectitem facility
has permanently ceased its printing operations and thereby requests termination of coverage under the Printing Operation
Air General Permit Registration Program.

Thls is confirmation that the facility status was changed to INACTIVE on July 29, 2009, effective May 31, 2009, in the
wake of a similar written request (2™ pdf file attached) dated July 27, 2009 and authored by one Mr. Patrlck T. Daugherty,
Print & Distribution Director and received by the Department on the same day. An attempt to contact Mr. Daugherty for
confirmation of facility closure was made by Mr. Robert Wong of our Bureau on July 29, 2009, but ultimately Mr.
Daugherty’s secretary was able to address the closure confirmation.

Please accept my apology for the fact that the confirmation request by Mr. Daugherty was overlooked.

Below you will find a “screen-capture” of the facility as entered in our database and you W|II note that it dlsplays INACTIVE
with a permanent Final Shutdown Date of 05/31/2009.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS in their entirety:
.07/29/09-A subsidiary of Gannett Company, Inc. - LAST PAPER PRINTED ON 05/31/09 CONFIRMED BY
SECRETARY OF PATRICK DAUGHERTY ON 07/29/09.

FACILITY SCREEN
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« | hope this helps and if you have any further questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or cail.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

{COMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

Tracking:



Recipient

'sviucas@gannett.com'
'PDAUGHER@pensacol.gannett.com’
Ajhar, Rebecca

Curle, Mary Beth

Sarasua, Armando

Mitchell, Erica

Wong, Robert

Delivery

Delivered: 10/13/2009 12:57 PM
Delivered: 10/13/2009 12:57 PM
Delivered: 10/13/2009 12:57 PM
Delivered: 10/13/2009 12:57 PM
Delivered: 10/13/2009 12:57 PM

Read

Read: 10/13/2009 1:02 PM
Read: 10/13/2009 1:06 PM
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Print & Distribution Director )
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July 27, 2009

Sandra F. Veazey

Chief ' .

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobil Sources
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re:  Pensacola News Journal
101 East Romana Street (aka 1 News Journal Plaza)
Pensacola, FL 32502

Dear Ms. Veazey:

The above-reference facility is covered by the Department’s Air General Permit for Printing
Operations found at Rule 62-210.310(4)(f).

By this letter, the permittee notifies the Department that this facility has permanently ceased its
printing operations. The cessation of printing operations was noted in the attached July 17, 2009
letter from the Department enclosing an inspection report.

Because this facility no longer engages in printing operations, the permittee hereby requests
termination of its coverage under the Air General Permit, effective immediately. Please confirm
this termination at your earlier opportunity so the permittee can cease complying with the terms
of the permit.

Please cdntact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Patrick T. Daugherty
Pensacola News Journal
Print and Distribution Director

101 E. Romana Street+32502-PO Box 12710+Pensacola-32591-Phone 850-435-8591+Fax 850-435-8505+Toll-free
800-288-2021, ext. 581E-mail kdoyle@pnj.com*visit our Web site at www.pnj.com



“Curle, Mary Beth

. From: Daugherty, Pat [PDAUGHER@pensacol.gannett.com]
. Sent: : Monday, July 27, 2009 10:07 AM
To: Curle, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: DEP Air Program Inspection Report; Multimedia Holdings - Pensacola News Joumal
Attachments: Bureau of Air Monitoring 7.27.09.doc .

Please reference the attached letter.
Thank you,
Patrick Daugherty

From: Curle, Mary Beth [mailto:Mary.Beth.Curle@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:53 PM

To: pdaugherty@pnj.com

Subject: DEP Air Program Inspection Report; Multimedia Holdings - Pensacola News Journal

The Department of Environmental Protection values ydur feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank .

you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Curle, Mary Beth

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 2:30 PM

To: 'pdaugherty@pnj.com’ ,

Cc: 'mcalhoun@gannett.com'; Mitchell, Erica; Melton, Carol

Subject: DEP Air Program Inspection Report; Multimedia Holdings - Pensacola News Journal

Dear Sir/ Madam:

Please send a reply message verifying receipt of the attached document by selecting "Reply" onthe
menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt
and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document.

The document may require action within a specified time frame. Please open and review as soon as
possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:

http://www.adobe.com/ products/acrobat/readstep. html When printing the attached document

from Adobe Acrobat Reader, select "Document and comments" from the "Print What:" menu item; if
this is not done the signature may not appear on the printed document.

Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Recofd.
Thank you.



Dibble, Dickson

From; : Curle, Mary Beth

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:14 AM |

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Sarasua, Armando; Mitchell, Erica

Subject: Multimedia Holdings Pensacola News Journal 0330281
Attachments: Multimedia_Holdings_0330281.pdf

Please see attachment. Thank you.

Mary Beth Curle
Administrative Assistant, Northwest District Air Program
850/595-8300 x 1220; fax 850/595-8096

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law.

Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
media upon request.

Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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Sandra F. Veazey, Chief

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobil Sources
Florida Department —

Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road

|
I
l
|
|
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 |




Shelley V. Lucas
Attorney-at-Law
Legal Consultant to Gannett Co., Inc.

October 7, 2009 9 E C E |V E [
Gt 1 3 onp9
Sandra F. Veazey
Chief HICEL o S WG ILOT 1 -
Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobil Sources 7 Mobile Sonrre.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road //»",3
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 //' (ﬂj
yucwffolﬂ //ca,we;; &Z%Z#WGIJ e '/ A -
Re:  Pensacola News Joumnal L DO .
101 East Romana Street (aka 1 News Journal Plaza) \’ 7
Pensacola, FL 32502 DZ@/ <
e -
¥t
Dear Ms. Veazey: T

The above-reference facility is covered by the Department’s,Air General Permit for
Printing Operations found at Rule 62-210.310(4)(f).

By this letter, the permittee notifies the Department that this facility has permanently
ceased its printing operations.

Because this facility no longer engages in printing operations, the permittee hereby
requests termination of its coverage under the Air General Permit, effective immediately.
Please confirm this termination at your earlier opportunity so the permittee can cease
complying with the terms of the permit.

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Vepy Truly Yours,

Shelley V. Lucas

7950 Jones Branch Drive « McLean, VA 22107 » 703-854-6964 » Fax: 703-854-2153 .
sviucas@gannett.com



